



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

BLACK SEA AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE/ SAMSUN

BİLAL UÇAR

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

■ Assoc. prof

■ PhD

■ MSc Ondokuz Mayıs University
2016-2019 Faculty of Agriculture

■ Bachelor's Degree Ondokuz Mayıs University
2012-2016 Faculty of Agriculture

LANGUAGE

CAREER

■ 2011-2012 - Veterinary Health Technician – Pınarbasi District
Food Agriculture and Livestock Directorate Livestock (Kayseri)

■ 2012-2017 - Veterinary Health Technician – 19 Mayıs District
Food Agriculture and Livestock Directorate Livestock (Samsun)

■ 2017-2018 - Veterinary Health Technician – Özvatan District
Food Agriculture and Livestock Directorate Livestock (Samsun)

■ 2018-2019 - Veterinary Health Technician – Veterinary Control
Institute (Samsun)

■ 2019 -..... - Technical Staff – Black Sea Agricultural Research
Institute (Samsun)

ABOUT ME

He is in Samsun in 1992. He started his career as a Veterinary Health Technician in 2011. He graduated from Ondokuz Mayıs University Faculty of Agriculture in 2016. In 2019, he completed his master's degree in Field Crops Department, Meadow Pasture Department.

He has duties as a researcher in the project "Black Sea Region Corn Rehabilitation Studies".

CONTACT

■ Karadeniz Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü
Çiftlik Mah. Atatürk Bulvarı No: 313
(Samsun - Ordu Karayolu 17. km),
Gelemen, Tekkeköy / SAMSUN
55300 TÜRKİYE

■ bilal.ucar@tarimorman.gov.tr

■ +90 362 256 05 14



BİLAL UÇAR

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. Meralarda Farklı Vejetasyon Ölçüm Yöntemlerinin Karşılaştırılması (BAP Projesi 2017-2018 Sonuçlandı).(Proje Yardımcısı)

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Karadeniz Bölgesi Mısır Islahı Araştırmaları (Y. Araştırmacı 2020-2024)

▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in International Journals**

▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

▪

▪ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

▪ **Articles Published in National Journals**

▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

1. Türkiye'nin Kaba Yem İhtiyacı, Sorunları ve Çözüm Yolları (Yüksek Lisans Semineri, 2018, Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, Samsun)

▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. Meralarda Farklı Ölçüm Yöntemlerinin Karşılaştırılması (Yüksek Lisans Tezi)

▪ **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**